April 26,2019

Thomas Arrigoni
I'1 East 29" Street, 7A
New York, NY, 10016

Re: |1 East 29" Street
Apartment 7A
Exclusive Extension Agreement

Dear Tom:

This letter will serve to confirm our agreement to extend the terms of your exclusive listing
agreement with Brown Harris Stevens, through Rachel Glazer, dated October 22, 2018 for the
above-captioned property through June 26, 2019.

If the above terms meet with your approval, please sign the duplicate copy of this letter and
return it to us.

Stephen H.
Executive Vice President
Managing Director of Sales

ACCEPTED & AGREED:

BY: /%% )

Thomas Arrigghi

DATE: _ %~ 26~ 201(9

Brown Harris Stevens Residential Sales, LLC
130 Fifth Avenue, New Yark, NY 10011 Tel 212-906-05800
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